
From:   Sean Hallinan   

To:   Web Filer   
Date:   December 29, 2017

Subject:   1673-EX-ST-2017  pre-coordination data request
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Ms. Nguyen:

This is to advise the Commission that FAA coordination for File No. 1673-EX-ST-2017 has been
completed.

As confirmed below, the coordination has been approved under the following codes:

TRK 181800 - NG T180018
TRK 181801 - NG T180019
TRK 181802 - NG T180020

It is respectfully requested that the Commission proceed with final processing and grant of this STA.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law   
1717 K Street, NW   
Washington, DC  20006-5344
202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX   
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com
   
From: rodney.murphy@faa.gov [mailto:rodney.murphy@faa.gov]   
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2017 11:36 AM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey   
Cc: victor.hinton@faa.gov
Subject: RE: BAE Systems - Completion of FAA Coordination for File No. 1673-EX-ST-2017   

Mr. Rummel, the three emails that you received are the formal confirmations of the FAA coordination for
the experimental request.

Rodney Murphy
Federal Aviation Administration
Spectrum Engineering and Policy
Fixed/Land Mobile,UAS, Satellite, Experimentals
FAA FAS Representative   
202-267-9501

From: Rummel, Jeffrey [mailto:Jeffrey.Rummel@arentfox.com]   



Sent: Friday, December 29, 2017 11:32 AM
To: Murphy, Rodney (FAA)   
Cc: Hinton, Victor (FAA)   
Subject: BAE Systems - Completion of FAA Coordination for File No. 1673-EX-ST-2017   

OK &ndash; so just for formality&rsquo;s sake, can you please confirm that FAA coordination for BAE
Systems&rsquo; pending File No. 1673-EX-ST-2017 has now been completed pursuant to the following
(and attached):

TRK 181800 - NG T180018
TRK 181801 - NG T180019
TRK 181802 - NG T180020

Thank you very much and Happy New Year!

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law   
1717 K Street, NW   
Washington, DC  20006-5344
202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX   
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com


